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February 15, 1989

Mr. Dick Duperly
3908 Fernwood Street
San Mateo, CA 94403

RE: 10057 Tesla Road, Livermore, CA

Dear Mr. Duperly:

We have ré%eived your laborateory analysis from CLayton Environmental,
dated January 11, 1989, for soil samples taken from four (4) stock
piles at the above site. After consultation with Lester Feldman of
the Regional Water Quality Control Board, the clean-up requirements
have been satisfied, based on the available information for the above
site. Further work could be required if conditions change.or a water
quality threat is discovered at the above site.

If you have any questions, please contact Larry Seto, Senior Hazard-
ous Materials Specialist, at 271-4320.

Sincerely,

= {%.SLJL)

Rafat“A. Shahid, Chief,
Hazardous Materials Program
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cc: Gloria Baugham
Gil Jensen, Alameda County District Attorney, Consumer and
Environmental Protection Agency
Doug Krause, DOHS
Lester Feldman, RWQCB




